ﬁ Outlook

Re: FOI Request

From Information - Boundary Commission for England <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>
Date Wed 08/01/2025 16:01

o I
Dear-

BCE-FOI-2025-1

Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) on
6 January, which has been considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
2000.

In your request for information you asked:

What is the headcount (number) of staff employed in communications, marketing, press and public
affairs in your organisation?

Our response: The Commission is largely dormant following the conclusion of the 2023 Review of
Parliamentary constituency boundaries. We currently employ two part time staff, neither of whom
are employed in the specific areas listed.

Under the provisions of the FOIA, if you are dissatisfied with the response provided you may wish to
ask for an internal review. If this situation arises you should write to:

The Acting Secretary

Boundary Commission for England

2 Marsham Street

London

SWI1P 4DF

Email: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

If you are not content with our response following an internal review, you may apply directly to the
Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner cannot make a
decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the BCE. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Kind regards



Boundary Commission for England

2 Marsham Street | London | SW1P 4DF

t: 0303 445 1102

e: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
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From: [

Sent: 06 January 2025 17:07
To: Information - Boundary Commission for England <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>
Subject: FOI Request

You don't often get email from _My this is important

Hello,

| hope you are well.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, would it please be possible for you to
provide me with following information:

What is the headcount (number) of staff employed in communications, marketing, press and
public affairs in your organisation?

| understand that under the Act | am entitled to a response within twenty working days of
your receipt of this request. If you require any clarification or find any aspects of this FOI

request problematic, please contact me under your section 16 duty to provide advice and
assistance.

If my request is denied in whole or in part, | ask that you please justify all deletions by
reference to specific exemptions of the act. | would prefer to receive all information
electronically. Please send all correspondence to—

Yours sincerely,





